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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RFI SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFI NUMBER AND TITLE:
	201811228 Geographic Information Data Enhancement

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	January 11, 2019

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	January 16, 2019

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	February 1, 2019

	RFI ISSUED BY:
	Public Utilities Commission, Emergency Services Communication Bureau

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Jamie.a.waterbury@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFI remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	The state mentions their desire to have a comprehensive GIS Address Point and Road Centerline layer which meet and exceed the NSDI National Standard for Spatial Data Accuracy, in the NENA data model this horizontal accuracy is defined at a scale of 1:5000 which equates to a horizontal accuracy of +/- 13.89 feet at 95% confidence. Is this the specific horizontal accuracy tolerance the state is hoping to meet or exceed?
	Yes, this is the specific horizontal accuracy tolerance the State is hoping to meet or exceed.

	2
	The state mentions a number of data sources used for the initial creation of these data, does the state have specific data sources in mind that they would like to use as the control to perform the re-alignment for tasks 1 and 2 that meets or exceeds the NSDI National Standard for Spatial Data Accuracy as defined in the NENA NG9-1-1- GIS data model?
	The State is not specific to the data source to use as the control and is seeking recommendations.

	3
	The state mentions QL2 LiDAR, what is the latest collection year for which you have statewide coverage and what is the reported spatial accuracy statement?
	We do not have statewide coverage. We do have data in various parts of the state from 2016, 2017 in house, with additional data collected in 2018 to be delivered in the future (4th quarter 2019) https://www.maine.gov/geolib/programs/lidar/index.html


	4
	The state mentions QL2 LiDAR, has any feature extraction (specifically building footprints and road centerlines/edge of pavement) been done on this dataset?
	A limited number of building footprints, and address points have been extracted from the LiDAR 2016 and 2017 datasets. 

	5
	The state mentions that in 2010 the department began developing an enterprise geospatial database to support NG9-1-1 implementation, what is the coordinate system and datum of this database?
	UTM Zone 19N NAD83

	6
	The state mentions that in 2010 the department began developing an enterprise geospatial database to support NG9-1-1 implementation, does this schema minor the NENA NG9-1-1 data model schema?
	The current data set was modeled after the old schema. The State needs to move to the new NENA Model in both aspects of positional accuracy and additional attributes.
NENA-STA-006.1-2018 

 NENA Standard for NG9-1-1 GIS Data Model
 Data Structures
 2018/06/16



	7
	The state mentions that in 2010 the department began developing an enterprise geospatial database to support NG9-1-1 implementation, if this database does NOT mirror the NENA NG9-1-1 GIS data model, could you please share what data layers and tables are present in this database?
	Yes. See attached files.
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	8
	Does the state have any legal limitations that would prevent the contractor selected for this forthcoming project from utilizing off-shore resources to complete the work?
	No restrictions known at this time. 

	9
	Does the state have a rough schedule as to when the anticipate releasing the RFP for this project?
	Second Quarter 2019

	10
	What is the estimated cost of the GIS Data Enhancement project?
	TBD

	11
	Has the Department allocated funding for the GIS Data Enhancement Project yet? If so, through which source (budget, CIP, state/federal grant etc)?
	Yes. Budget and Federal Grant

	12
	Who is the technical contact and/or project manager for the GIS Data Enhancement project?
	Robert White. However, all questions should go through Jamie Waterbury identified on the cover of the RFI.

	13
	What is the overall timeline for the GIS Data Enhancement project procurement and implementation?
	Not defined to date.

	14
	Aside from the GIS System, what are the three greatest technology challenges the Department faces?
	Outside scope of RFI.

	15
	What are the most significant challenges with the current GIS system?
	Accuracy and completeness of data.

	16
	Should the Department decide to proceed past the RFI process, when would a solicitation be issued?
	Second Quarter 2019

	17
	Does the Department anticipate any additional professional or consulting services may be needed to accomplish this effort? (i.e. project planning/oversight, PM, QA, IV&V, staff augmentation, implementation services etc.)?
	No

	18
	What new systems does the Department anticipate acquiring within the next 3-5 years that the enhanced GIS Data System will need to integrate with and when might these be acquired?
	Unknown

	19
	Are there additional systems or solutions the Department will acquire in the next 3-5 years as part of the NG9-1-1 effort?
	Unknown; outside of scope.

	20
	What is the overall timeline for the GIS Data Enhancement project procurement and implementation?
	We anticipate releasing an RFP second quarter 2019.

	21
	There is no mention of an informational meeting on the cover page. Can the Department clarify when and where this informational meeting will occur?
	There will be no informational meeting. Amendment 1 was issued clarifying this.

	22
	Can the Department elaborate on any additional drivers behind this acquisition that may not be addressed in the RFI?
	No additional drivers.

	23
	Can the Department shed any light on what a future scope of work for the future related RFP might entail in terms of systems or desired solutions?
	No
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_1609146865/NG_Roads.txt
TABLE [dbo].[NG_ROADS](

	[OBJECTID] [int] NOT NULL,

	[SOURCE] [smallint] NULL,

	[PREDIR] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[STREETNAME] [nvarchar](60) NOT NULL,

	[SUFFIX] [nvarchar](4) NULL,

	[POSTDIR] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[RDNAME] [nvarchar](71) NOT NULL,

	[L_ADD_FROM] [int] NULL,

	[L_ADD_TO] [int] NULL,

	[R_ADD_FROM] [int] NULL,

	[R_ADD_TO] [int] NULL,

	[TOWN] [nvarchar](100) NOT NULL,

	[LCITY] [nvarchar](100) NOT NULL,

	[RCITY] [nvarchar](100) NOT NULL,

	[LESN] [nvarchar](5) NOT NULL,

	[RESN] [nvarchar](5) NOT NULL,

	[LCOUNTY] [nvarchar](40) NOT NULL,

	[RCOUNTY] [nvarchar](40) NOT NULL,

	[LPOSTAL_COMMUNITY] [nvarchar](40) NULL,

	[RPOSTAL_COMMUNITY] [nvarchar](40) NULL,

	[LZIPCODE] [nvarchar](7) NULL,

	[RZIPCODE] [nvarchar](7) NULL,

	[AMUPDDAT] [datetime2](7) NOT NULL,

	[AMUPDORG] [nvarchar](50) NOT NULL,

	[FMUPDDAT] [datetime2](7) NOT NULL,

	[FMUPDORG] [nvarchar](50) NOT NULL,

	[LGEOCODE] [nvarchar](5) NOT NULL,

	[RGEOCODE] [nvarchar](5) NOT NULL,

	[ROUTE_NUM] [nvarchar](20) NULL,

	[MAP_LABEL] [nvarchar](72) NULL,

	[ONEWAY] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[RCLID] [nvarchar](100) NULL,

	[LSTATE] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[RSTATE] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[LPARITY] [nvarchar](1) NULL,

	[RPARITY] [nvarchar](1) NULL,

	[SPEED] [int] NULL,

	[RDCLASS] [nvarchar](15) NULL,

	[LCOUNTRY] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[RCOUNTRY] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[FEET] [int] NULL,

	[SOURCE_OF_DATA] [nvarchar](75) NULL,

	[DATE_UPDATED] [datetime2](7) NULL,

	[EFFECTIVE_DATE] [datetime2](7) NULL,

	[LMSAG_COMMUNITY] [nvarchar](30) NULL,

	[RMSAG_COMMUNITY] [nvarchar](30) NULL,

	[LMSAG_CODE] [nvarchar](4) NULL,

	[RMSAG_CODE] [nvarchar](4) NULL,

	[GlobalID] [uniqueidentifier] NOT NULL,

	[Minutes] [numeric](10, 8) NULL,

	[GEONAMEID] [int] NULL,

	[SEGMENTID] [int] NULL,

	[MCODE] [int] NULL,

	[SHAPE] [geometry] NULL,

	[GC_Exception] [nvarchar](35) NULL,

	[CREATDAT] [datetime2](7) NULL,

	[CREATORG] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[PSAP] [nvarchar](50) NULL,




_1609146866/geonames.txt
TABLE [dbo].[GEONAMES](

	[PREDIR] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[STREETNAME] [nvarchar](60) NOT NULL,

	[SUFFIX] [nvarchar](4) NULL,

	[POSTDIR] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[GEONAMEID] [int] NULL,

	[MCODE] [int] NULL,

	[town] [nvarchar](30) NULL,

	[ObjectID] [int] NOT NULL,

	[RDNAME] [nvarchar](71) NULL,

	[Created_Date] [datetime2](7) NULL,

	[Change_Date] [datetime2](7) NULL,

	[Public_] [nvarchar](3) NULL,

	[Contact] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[Miles] [numeric](5, 2) NULL,

	[County] [nvarchar](20) NULL,

	[PSAP] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[Maintenance] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[GlobalID] [uniqueidentifier] NOT NULL,

	[HNP] [nvarchar](5) NULL,

	[PREMOD] [nvarchar](10) NULL,

	[POSTMOD] [nvarchar](10) NULL




_1609146772/alternateroadnames.txt
TABLE [dbo].[ALTERNATEROADNAMES](

	[OBJECTID] [int] NOT NULL,

	[ALIAS_RCLID] [nvarchar](100) NULL,

	[ALIAS_PREDIR] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[ALIAS_STREETNAME] [nvarchar](60) NULL,

	[ALIAS_SUFFIX] [nvarchar](4) NULL,

	[ALIAS_POSTDIR] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[ALIAS_RDNAME] [nvarchar](71) NULL,

	[ALIAS_L_ADD_FROM] [int] NULL,

	[ALIAS_L_ADD_TO] [int] NULL,

	[ALIAS_R_ADD_FROM] [int] NULL,

	[ALIAS_R_ADD_TO] [int] NULL,

	[ALIAS_LCITY] [nvarchar](100) NULL,

	[ALIAS_RCITY] [nvarchar](100) NULL,

	[ALIAS_LESN] [nvarchar](5) NULL,

	[ALIAS_RESN] [nvarchar](5) NULL,

	[GlobalID] [uniqueidentifier] NOT NULL








_1609146848/NG_Addresses.txt
TABLE   [dbo].[NG_ADDRESSES](

	[OBJECTID] [int] NOT NULL,

	[SOURCE_OF_DATA] [nvarchar](75) NULL,

	[DATE_UPDATED] [datetime2](7) NULL,

	[EFFECTIVE_DATE] [datetime2](7) NULL,

	[SITE_UNIQUE_ID] [nvarchar](100) NULL,

	[COUNTRY] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[STATE] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[COUNTY] [nvarchar](75) NULL,

	[MUNICIPALITY] [nvarchar](100) NULL,

	[ADDRESS_NUMBER] [int] NULL,

	[PREDIR] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[STREETNAME] [nvarchar](60) NULL,

	[SUFFIX] [nvarchar](4) NULL,

	[POSTDIR] [nvarchar](2) NULL,

	[ESN] [nvarchar](5) NULL,

	[MSAG_COMMUNITY] [nvarchar](30) NULL,

	[POSTAL_COMMUNITY] [nvarchar](40) NULL,

	[ZIPCODE] [nvarchar](7) NULL,

	[ZIPPLUS4] [nvarchar](4) NULL,

	[BUILDING] [nvarchar](75) NULL,

	[FLOOR] [nvarchar](75) NULL,

	[UNIT] [nvarchar](75) NULL,

	[ROOM] [nvarchar](75) NULL,

	[SEAT] [nvarchar](75) NULL,

	[LANDMARK] [nvarchar](150) NULL,

	[LOC] [nvarchar](300) NULL,

	[PLACE_TYPE] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[ELEVATION] [int] NULL,

	[ADDRESS] [nvarchar](100) NULL,

	[RDNAME] [nvarchar](71) NULL,

	[AMUPDDAT] [datetime2](7) NULL,

	[AMUPDORG] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[FMUPDDAT] [datetime2](7) NULL,

	[FMUPDORG] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[MAO_NAME] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[MAO_DATE] [datetime2](7) NULL,

	[MAO_EXCEPTION] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[SOURCE] [smallint] NULL,

	[CONGRESS_CODE] [nvarchar](4) NULL,

	[MSAGCODE] [nvarchar](4) NULL,

	[GlobalID] [uniqueidentifier] NOT NULL,

	[Latitude] [numeric](10, 6) NULL,

	[Longitude] [numeric](10, 6) NULL,

	[HNS] [nvarchar](15) NULL,

	[STATE_ID] [nvarchar](30) NULL,

	[MAP_BK_LOT] [nvarchar](24) NULL,

	[TPL] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[GPL] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[GEONAMEID] [int] NULL,

	[ESITEID] [int] NULL,

	[SEGMENTID] [int] NULL,

	[MCODE] [int] NULL,

	[DRIVEWAYID] [int] NULL,

	[SHAPE] [geometry] NULL,

	[GC_Exception] [nvarchar](35) NULL,

	[CREATDAT] [datetime2](7) NULL,

	[CREATORG] [nvarchar](50) NULL,

	[PSAP] [nvarchar](50) NULL,








